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From: Alicia Williamson

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 9:10 AM
To: Irons,Ellie

Subject: RE: Upcoming Meeting Status

Thanx for the update.
Alicia

From: Irons,Ellie [mailto:elirons@deq.virginia.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 8:36 AM

To: Alicia Williamson

Cc: Fulcher,Valerie

Subject: RE: Upcoming Meeting Status

| have not heard from any of the reviewers yet. | have asked Valerie to make arrangements for a meeting room. We will
send a reminder.

Ellie Irons

Program Manager

Office of Environmental Impact Review
629 East Main Street, Room 631
Richmond, VA 23219

Telephone: (804) 698-4325

Fax; (804) 698-4319

email address: elirons@deq.virginia.gov
http://www.deq.virginia.gov

From: Alicia Williamson [mailto:Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 10:12 AM

To: Irons,Ellie

Subject: Upcoming Meeting Status

Hi Ellie

Just wanted to check in with you regarding the status of the proposed meeting between NRC and State
of Virginia on the North Anna COL for Unit 3.

| guess, | wanted to know if things were looking good or not for the proposed date.

Please let me know when you get a chance.

Thanx

Alicia

Alicia Williamson

US NRC

Office of New Reactors

301-415-1878 office

301-415-6323 fax

dlicia.williamson@nrc.gov (please note my new email address)
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